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From: Isel Zilka [iselz@ritzmanagement.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 12:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Officers' Addreess

Name: MARBELLA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION AT 8TH AVENUI: INC.
Document Number NO6000000145

FEI/EIN Number 204368685

The following is a request to change the address on all the officers listed on the corporation

above to the following:

P.O. BOX 29-7255

PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33029

Best Regards,

Isel Zilka, LCAM

Ritz Management, Inc.

Ph: 954.662.8962

Fax: 866.790.8536
isclz{@ritzmanagement.com
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From: Isel Zilka [iselz@ritzmanagement.com)
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 12:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Business Mailing Address

Name: MARBELLA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIA” FION AT 8TH AVENUF INC.
Document Number NO6000000145

FEI/EIN Number 204368685

The following is a request to change the mailing address for the corporation : above lo the

following:

P.O. BOX 29-7255
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33029

Best Regards,

Isel Zilka, LCAM

Ritz Management, Inc.

Ph: 954.662.8962

Fax: 866.790.8536
iselz@ritzmanagement.com
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